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21-June 2003 

In my reply to WAQ 25727 I undertook to write to you by 2ih June about the request for 
the immediate release of the Inspector's report of the inquiry in·to the planning application 
for the construction of a new intermediate level waste store and works involving the former 
reactor buildings at Trawsfynydd Nuclear Power Station site. 

The request has raised important issues which have taken longer than anticipated to 
consider. The matter is being treated urgently and I will write to you as soon as it has 
been resolved. 

Yours sincerely 

Cf 
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Carwyn Jones AM 
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